
   
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 

Central Florida Area Local, #1462 
                                                                                                   PO Box 182, Lakeland, FL 33802 

Phone: (863) 640-2865 

Office of Joe Paul 
APWU Representative 
 
November 13, 2014 
 
Carole Crosby, Postmaster OIC 
Mulberry Post Office 
 
Carole: 
 
The Central Florida Area Local (APWU) has been informed that your office is presently 
designated as an Administrative Post Office (APO), which has the Bradley and Nichols Post 
Offices coming under your jurisdiction as a Remotely Managed Post Office Level 4 (RMPO).  
According to the Memorandum of Understanding; Re: POStPlan: Staffing of Offices, Filling of 
Assignments, PSE Usage and Conversions, dated September 22, 2014, I have a few questions 
and requests. 
 
As you know each Level 4 RMPO will be staffed with one Pay Level 6 Postal Support Employee 
(PSE).  Are there any career employees with retreat rights back to the Bradley and Nichols Post 
Offices, and if so please provide the name and location of any such employee(s)?  Are there any 
PSE employees presently working in this office, and if so, please provide the name of said 
employee?  Once these assignments are filled, and a Postal Support employee is assigned to the 
Bradley and Nichols Post Offices, please send me all of the particulars.  We would also like to 
participate in new employee orientation per Article 17.6 as soon as possible. 
 
According to POStPlan mutually agreed upon Questions and Answers, specifically question(s) 
19-22, we would like to meet with you and your staff to look into some items regarding the 
LMOU for this office.  As you know, the time-frame for these negotiations is from November 
30, 2014 through December 29, 2014.  I look forward to your soon response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joe Paul 
APWU 
 
Cc:  Steve Morris, President CFAL 
        Robert McSorley, Vice-President, CFAL 
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